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Pristina, 19 December 2019
Subject: Minutes of Information Meeting 
Ref: PROC/897/19/ IP Telephone System and Wireless LAN Solution
Please find below the minutes of the information meeting related to the tender for the supply of “IP Telephone System and Wireless LAN Solution” that was held on 19th December 2019 from 15:00 hrs to 15:50 hrs, at EULEX Procurement Section, farmed building (conference room).
The information meeting commenced at 15:00 hrs with the representatives of three (3) companies. EULEX Procurement Section opened the meeting and reminded the participants of procedural rules for the submission of the offers and clarified the instructions to tenderers.
A. Overview of the Meeting.

· Deadline for receipt of offers: 20 January 2020 at 15:00 hrs. 

· Tender opening session: 20 January 2020 at 15:30 hrs.
· Deadline for request for any clarifications from the Contracting Authority: 30 December 2019 at 17:00 hrs.

· Last date on which clarifications are issued by the Contracting Authority: 09 January 2020 at 15:00 hrs.
· Tender guarantee to be submitted in the template annexed to the tender dossier for:

	Lot 1
	Supply of IP telephone system
	€ 2000

	Lot 2
	Supply of wireless LAN solution
	€ 450


· Technical offer and financial offer to be submitted using the templates annexed to the Tender Dossier (annex II +III). 
B. 
Additional/Complementary Information on technical requirements.

Please find below the technical points for which clarifications were provided during the information meeting:

Question 1: Will the Contractor be responsible for configuration of Ericson MX One PBX side equipment? (Lot one (1) - Supply of IP telephone system)


Answer: The Contractor will be responsible for integration of new equipment and advising EULEX staff regarding configuration needs for the existing Ericson MX One PBX side. 


Question 2: Do software clients installed on smart phones require access from outside? (Lot one (1) - Supply of IP telephone system)

Answer: The offered products should allow for this possibility in the future. 


Question 3: Will the Contractor be responsible for connecting new equipment to the EULEX network? (Lot 1, Supply of IP telephone system & Lot 2, Supply of wireless LAN solution)


Answer: The Contractor shall be responsible for configuration of the equipment. EULEX will connect the equipment to the network. 

Question 4: Could you elaborate on the scenario regarding a possible fail over to the other side? (Lot one (1) - Supply of IP telephone system)

Answer: In case of failure of the voice gateway router and/or the E1 connection to Kosovo Telekom both should be failed over to the other side. EULEX already has two existing lines from Kosovo Telekom on different sides. 


Question 5: Should the equipment installed on both sides be connected to the same subnet? (Lot 1, Supply of IP telephone system & Lot 2, Supply of wireless LAN solution)


Answer: This will be addresses during the implementation phase.

Question 6: What should the acceptance test include?

Answer: Fail over for voice gateway router, fail over of communication server and fail over of lines to Kosovo Telecom.
Questions 7: Would it be possible to elaborate on the requirements for Training?

Answer: Reference is made to the tender dossier, annex II, technical specifications, point 9. ancillary services, which stipulates the requirement of 5 days (40 hours) onsite Training and Knowledge Transfer on live equipment for up to 10 employees. Training should entail first and second level support with the aim of providing EULEX staff members with knowledge necessary to administer, configure and troubleshoot the system. In addition, please note that potential participants will have experience in the field of telecommunications. 

Question 8:  How many license for external SIP lines should be included?

Answer: This is not part of this project/tender. 

Question 9: How many DID numbers does the Contracting Authority have at present?

Answer: Approximately 3000 DID numbers of which 400 are currently in use.   

Question 10: Is the current infrastructure Cisco?

Answer: Yes, the current infrastructure is Cisco and all of the offered items must be compatible with the existing Cisco infrastructure and configuration (VLANs, voice VLAN and QoS).
Question 11: Should WebEx licenses be included?
Answer: No, WebEx licenses are not required at present.  
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